CORRESPONDENCE
10/18/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 06618-2018

Antonia Hover

From: Office Of Commissioner Clark

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 8:51 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: Request of Referendum documents
Attachments: requestreferendumcovbfpl.pdf

Good morning,
Please place the e-mail below and accompanying document in Docket Nos. 20170235-El and 20170236-EU.
Thank you,

Angelena McCoy

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Office: (850) 413-6004

Fax: (850) 413-6005

From: Mike Moran [mailto:mmoran@veronet.net]

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 8:20 AM

To: bcolton@sao019.org; sal9eservice@saol19.org; Art Graham; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Brown; Office Of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Polmann;
kevin.mcintyre@ferc.gov; cheryl.lafleur@ferc.gov; neil.chatterjee @ferc.gov; richard.glick@ferc.gov

Cc: Charles Murphy; JR Kelly; Charles Rehwinkel; lynnelarkin@bellsouth.net; Mary Anne Helton;
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us; Suzanne Brownless; Braulio Baez; Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell; max.minzner@ferc.gov;
lawrence.brenner@ferc.gov; angela.mcknight@ferc.gov; sandra.waldstein@ferc.gov; kimberly.bose @ferc.gov;
jamie.simler@ferc.gov; leonard.tao@ferc.gov; andrew.hollerman@ferc.gov; david.morenoff @ferc.gov;
michael.mclaughlin@ferc.gov; Records Clerk

Subject: Request of Referendum documents

PUBLIC RECORD - OCTOBER 18, 2018

Bruce Colton, State Attorney - 19th Judicial Circuit, State of Florida

Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Docket Nos. 20170235-El and 20170236-EU

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

| am requesting the State Attorney's Office - 19th Judicial Circuit, the Florida Public Service Commission and Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission to ask the current members of the City Council of the City of Vero Beach, Florida to
provide the documents about the referendum specifics of the full and partial sale of Vero Electric to Florida Power and
Light (FPL) and the referendum result.

Reasons for this request:

1. The voters of the City of Vero Beach have never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to FPL at any price.

1



2. The current city council members: Mayor Harry Howle, Councilwoman Laura Moss and Councilman Lange Sykes all
received significant financial support (vote buying) from FPL and wealthy residents of the Town of Indian River Shores,
wealthy town without a zip code via political action committees.

3. Last October 25, 2017, the current city council members along with Councilman Anthony Young rushed to vote and
sign the sales agreement with FPL before the November 7 city election. They compliantly approved a 500 page
agreement. Wayne Coment, city attorney issued the public disclaimer that he had not had time to review the documents
that arrived at the City Hall over the weekend before the vote and sign on the sales agreement.

4. 'A note on referendums. FPL discouraged holding a referendum on the purchase and sale agreement. “This is not a
decision you want to leave to Joe Sixpack,” FPL Vice President Amy Brunjes said to me. Apparently, Brunjes does not
think much of the intelligence level of the average Vero Beach voters. Ironically, at the same FPL was discouraging a
referendum in Vero Beach the utility giant was busy working with political operatives in South Daytona Beach to change
to that city’s charter in order to require a referendum before the City Council there could buy its utility back from FPL. In
total, FPL spent more than

$400,000 interjecting itself in South Daytona Beach’s local politics.'

- IndianRiverGuardian.com, August 8, 2016 article of 'Candidate Laura

Moss: Divining the will of the people, or distorting the truth?'

link:
https://indianriverguardian.com/2016/08/18/candidate-laura-moss-divining-the-will-of-the-people-or-distorting-the-

truth/

5. Again, the voters of City of Vero Beach have never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to FPL at any price.
The public deserves to know the whole truth about these.

Why the Florida Public Service Commission does not provide closed captioning on video coverage of the hearings? That
is a disservice to Deaf and Hard of Hearing citizens.

Sincerely,
/s/ Michael Moran

Vero Beach, FL

CC via electronic mail:

Charles Murphy, Senior attorney assigned to Vero Beach Dockets Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach
Dockets, Docket Nos.
20170235-El and 20170236-EU

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel
Florida Office of Public Counsel - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos.
20170235-El and 20170236-EU

Charles Rehwinkel, Deputy Public Counsel assigned to Vero Beach Dockets Florida Office of Public Counsel - Vero Beach
Dockets, Docket Nos.
20170235-El and 20170236-EU

Lynne Larkin, attorney for the Civic Association of Indian River County, Petitioner before the Florida Public Service
Commission - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos. 20170235-El and 20170236-EU
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PUBLIC RECORD - OCTOBER 18, 2018
Bruce Colton, State Attorney - 19th Judicial Circuit, State of Florida
Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

I am requesting the State Attorney's Office - 19th Judicial Circuit, the Florida Public Service
Commission and Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to ask the current members of the City
Council of the City of Vero Beach, Florida to provide the documents about the referendum
specifics of the full and partial sale of Vero Electric to Florida Power and Light (FPL) and the
referendum result.

Reasons for this request:

1. The voters of the City of Vero Beach have never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to FPL at any
price.

2. The current city council members: Mayor Harry Howle, Councilwoman Laura Moss and
Councilman Lange Sykes all received significant financial support (vote buying) from FPL and
residents of the Town of Indian River Shores, wealthy town without a zip code via political
action committees.

3. Last October 25, 2017, the current city council members along with Councilman Anthony
Young rushed to vote and sign the sales agreement with FPL before the November 7 city
election. They compliantly approved a 500 page agreement. Wayne Coment, city attorney issued
the public disclaimer that he had not had time to review the documents that arrived at the City
Hall over the weekend before the vote and sign on the sales agreement.

4.'A note on referendums. FPL discouraged holding a referendum on the purchase and sale
agreement. “This is not a decision you want to leave to Joe Sixpack,” FPL Vice President Amy
Brunjes said to me. Apparently, Brunjes does not think much of the intelligence level of the
average Vero Beach voters. Ironically, at the same FPL was discouraging a referendum in Vero
Beach the utility giant was busy working with political operatives in South Daytona Beach to
change to that city’s charter in order to require a referendum before the City Council there could
buy its utility back from FPL. In total, FPL spent more than $400,000 interjecting itself in South
Daytona Beach’s local politics.’

- IndianRiverGuardian.com, August 8, 2016 article of 'Candidate Laura Moss: Divining the will
of the people, or distorting the truth?'

link: https://indianriverguardian.com/2016/08/18/candidate-laura-moss-divining-the-will-of-the-
people-or-distorting-the-truth/

5. Again, the voters of City of Vero Beach have never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to FPL at
any price.

The public deserves to know the whole truth about these.



Why the Florida Public Service Commission does not provide closed captioning on video
coverage of the hearings? That is a disservice to Deaf and Hard of Hearing citizens.

Sincerely,
/s/ Michael Moran

Vero Beach, FL

CC via electronic mail:

Charles Murphy, Senior attorney assigned to Vero Beach Dockets
Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and
20170236-EU

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel
Florida Office of Public Counsel - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and
20170236-EU

Charles Rehwinkel, Deputy Public Counsel assigned to Vero Beach Dockets
Florida Office of Public Counsel - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and
20170236-EU

Lynne Larkin, attorney for the Civic Association of Indian River County,
Petitioner before the Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos.
20170235-EI and 20170236-EU
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